Scipio Town Council

Minutes of Meeting

April 20th, 2023-7pm

Members present: Mayor: Tom Memmott- Council Members; Casey Hatch, Richard Probert, Bryce Monroe, Jim Winget - **Also Present**: Clerk- Rebecca Bond, Treasurer- Linda Stephenson

Prayer & Pledge: Bryce Monroe offered the prayer; the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Tom Memmott

- 1. **Minutes of March Meeting:** Minutes were read aloud by Rebecca. Jim made a motion to accept the minutes, 2nd by Richard. All in favor.
- 2. **Invoices and Receipts -March:** Linda went over these out loud, talked about deposits and said she emailed everyone a copy of the quarterly financials to look at in your own department to see if it's still good with the budget or needs to be adjusted. Richard made a motion, 2nd by Bryce. All in favor.
- 3. **Fillmore Car Show:** Dan Rowley with the Old Capital Car show came and asked for a donation to help fund the car show this year. They donate the proceeds back to the community. It was voted to donate \$150.00 all in favor.
- 4. **Rider Monroe:** Rider is going to boy's state in Weber and is the only boy going from MHS. There he will learn many leadership skills. He asked the town for a donation. The town will sponsor him and cover the cost of \$325.00. Jim made a motion, 2nd by Richard. All in favor.
- 5. **Ambulance:** No one present
- 6. **CERT:** Tabled until next month
- 7. **Fire department:** Casey Draper mentioned a few things that are coming up. May 10th will be "Stop the bleed" a class, for ambulance, Fire Department, and Cert. May 19th is Central area engine academy. June 3rd will be the U Fire Rescue academy will come do a class. The O&M check from district was \$3,600.
- 8. **Water Department:** Richard reported that the water tested good this month. The lead and copper inventory reports are still coming in.
- 9. **Ensign Engineering:** Kurt handed out a price increase for the next 5 years in increments and mentioned monthly reading of meters to help. Andrew Robison finished the skata by putting a valve in the chlorinator house. The pump to waste needs a check valve in the tank so it works properly.
- 10. **Streets/Fitness Center:** Bryce reported that he got a heavy-duty mower and traded in the old one. Rasmussen's will be doing some pot hole repair on the roads soon.
- 11. Parks & Cemetery: Jim fertilized the parks and cemetery, also got some gopher bait and lawn seed.
- 12. Events & Museum: Casey reported the Easter Egg Hunt went well.
- 13. **Mayor Memmott:** Tom Reported that Deanna Hatch got a special reward for doing the Weather Report for the last 20 years. Talked about the land use authority and the regulations of having a camp trailer on your property for no more than 30 days, or 1 year on a lot purchased while building your house.

- 14. **Alan Cutler-** Land Boundaries: Talked about the overlap on his property. He made a formal proposal through email.
- 15. Pioneer Cemetery: The new fence was put up. Thanks to the donations and those who helped.
- 16. Zero Scape: Spring 2023 UDWR has a rebate program through Utah water savers.com
- 17. Election Contract with County: Will be about \$2,000. We will need to put in the budget.
- 18. **Public Comment:** Wendy E. said the large garbage containers at dumps were removed and small ones put in. There is no where to dump limbs.
- 19. **Adjourn:** Casey made motion to adjourn, 2nd by Bryce. All in favor. Time was 8:24 pm.